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GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
0/o the Chief Engineer, TDWSP, Telangana state, Hyderabad

From: To:

Sri. M. Jagan Mohan Reddy B.Tech, The Prl.Chief Conservator of Forest,
Chief Engineer, Head of Forest Force, Telangana,
TDWSP, TS Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad
Hyderabad. Hyderabad.

Lr.No. AEE/DEE-1/TDWSP /Forest/Adilabad/Se 22-4/2016 dt: 25.2.201

Sir,

Sub: -TDWSP circle Nirmal - providing and laying of pipeline and construction of
other structures for safe drinking water in Adilabad district -submission of
proposals of Kaghaznagar Segment no.22/4of Adilabad district for Forest
Clearances for diversion of 2.425 Ha. - Regarding.

v Ref: - Lr.No. AEE/DEE/TDWSP/Forest/Adilabad-Kaghaznagar/Seg-22-4/2016 dt:
C 22.02.2016 of Superintending Engineer, Nirmal Circle

dk ok

In the reference cited, the Superintending Engineer, TDWSP, Nirmal has submitted
the territorial forest land diversion permission proposal pertains to laying of pipe lines in

Kaghaznagar Segment 22/4 in Adilabad District sanctioned under Telangana Drinking

\ \bo Water Supply Project (TDWSP). The same is submitted here with for necessary processing.
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Details of forest land diversion permission proposals:

(S\‘b oﬁ- AREA STATEMENT - KAGHAZNAGAR SEGMENT - 22 /4 - ADILABAD DISTRICT T
%Q& RY Set Structure type Pipe Dia Length in m wirc;th Area_Ha To::l:;ea
a@‘ I}}R’ PIPELINE 75.000 969.475 0.700 0.068
O‘SSL " ?/\ 1 PIPELINE 125.000 3752.597 2.500 0.938 kol
{13 2 PIPELINE 90.000 358.913 0.700 0.025
PIPELINE 75.000 3307.181 0.700 0.232
2 PIPELINE 500.000 322.076 6.000 0.193 &Sk
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| |
PIPELINE | 950.000 | 671.223 2.200 0.148
LS |
= PIPELINE | 75.000 2122.506 0.700 0.149 X
PIPELINE | 110000 | 2041.809 0.700 0.143
|
|
4 PIPELINE 75.000 | 2554.791 0.700 0.179 el
s | PIPEUNE | 75000 | 3573805 | 0.700 0.250 0.262
| PIPELINE 110.000 | 171.337 0.700 0.012
i
TOTAL | 19845.713 ] 2.425 2.425

Therefore, (1x7) sets in FCA format of Kaghaznagar Division are here with
submitted with the request to take necessary action for processing the proposal and accord
permission. The proposal shall also be uploaded for processing.

In lieu Forest area proposed for diversion a suitable Compensatory Afforestation
land (CA land) will be obtained from the District collector and furnished to DFO
Kaghaznagar for further processing

RoFR certificates in prescribed format on the forest area proposed for diversion
shall also be obtained from the District Collector and submitted for processing.

Hence the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Hyderabad is requested take
necessary action for processing the proposal at an early date.

Yours faithfully,

J’,’:h;’q?/{

Chief Engineer,
TDWSP, Hyderabad,
Ros

Copy Submitted to the Principal Secratry to The Government, PR&RD Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer, Nirmal to persue the matter and compliance.



